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February 26, 2021 

Mr. Michael Malone 
CPS Energy 
500 McCullough Avenue 
San Antonio, Texas 78215 
 
Reference:  Project No. 0503422 

Subject:  Documentation of Face-to-Face Meeting – December 2020 
  Calaveras Power Station 
  San Antonio, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Malone: 

CPS Energy owns and operates the Calaveras Power Station, which includes two power plants 
(only one plant is currently in operation) that have Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) units subject 
to regulation under Title 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 257 (40 CFR §257) (a.k.a. the CCR 
Rule). Per 40 CFR §257.73 (a)(3)(i)(E), an annual face-to-face meeting or exercise must be held 
between representatives of CPS Energy and local emergency responders. 

The annual face-to-face meeting or exercise must be held regardless of whether one of the 
emergency levels has occurred. If an incident defined by one of these emergency levels occurs, 
then the annual meeting date may be moved to discuss the incident. 

This letter documents the annual face-to-face/WebEx meeting conducted on December 9, 2020.  
This meeting was attended by representatives of CPS Energy, Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality, Texas Parks and Wildlife Department, Thousand Trails, and US Ecology.  
This letter must be maintained in the facility’s operating record and must be uploaded to the 
established CCR website.  

ERM appreciates the opportunity to work with you on this project.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact us. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Resources Management Southwest, Inc. 

 

Walter Zverina 
Senior Project Manager 
 
cc: Gregg Tieken, CPS Energy 
 


